



Angelika Nobbmann

Transforming Business & Life

CONTACT

Phone: 0176-80807200

E-MAIL: mail@nobbmann.com

AREAS OF FOCUS

- Support of change processes
- Coaching of managers and employees
- Design & Facilitation of workshops and large groups
- Leadership training
- Team development
- Business mediation

LANGUAGES

- German & English

QUALIFICATIONS

- **Co-Active Coach**, CTI
- **Systemic Supervisor and Organisational Consultant**, NIK, Bremen
- **Consulting in Organisations** Hephaistos, München
- **Organisational development**, NTL UK
- **Businessmediation** (IKOM), Frankfurt
- **Agile Facilitator & Design Thinking**, Darkhorse, Berlin
- **Scrum Master**, Scrum.org
- **Hogan** Personality Inventory (HPI), Hogan Developmental Survey (HDS), Motives, Values, Preferences Inventory (MVPI)
- **Team Management Profile (TMP)** Accreditation
- **Prosci Certified Change Practitioner**

PROFILE

To proactively shape further development – be it of people on their way, of teams or organisational units – gives me great pleasure.

I stand for goal- and solution-oriented consulting. In doing so, I rely on both on the tried and tested, but also take new, creative paths. I work with you to develop tailor-made, sustainable solutions that can be quickly implemented in everyday working life.

My style: structured, clear, practical, empathetic and with a good portion of humor.

In addition to my many years of international consulting experience in a wide range of organisational change projects as well as my experience as a leader, HR professional, coach and trainer in such contexts, you benefit from my broad professional foundation and my proven methods in practice.

I work both in presence and via online media.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Since 2009 Owner and Consultant Transforming Business & Life

01/2017-12/2021 Head of Global Organisational Development, Boehringer Ingelheim

01/2015 – 12/2016 HR Business Partner Operations, Boehringer Ingelheim

06/2011 – 12/2014 Manager & then Head of Global Diversity & Inclusion, Boehringer Ingelheim

09/2008- 05/2011 Manager Organisational Development and Talentmanagement, Boehringer Ingelheim

10/2004-08/2008 Manager Personal- and Organisationsdevelopment, Boehringer Ingelheim

06/2002-07/2004 Consultant and Trainer Management-Consultancy Profund, Ulm

10/2000-05/2002 Manager Recruitment and Personaldevelopment buw Telefonmarketing GmbH, Osnabrück

12/1999-09/2000 Stay abroad, South Africa

10/1994-10/1999 Major: Psychology; specialised in organisational behavior, Justus-Liebig-University, Gießen